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May 17, 1995
MEMORANDUM
SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)

Regul ati on

GLP Regul ati ons Advisory No. 73

FROM Ri ck Col bert, Director
Agricul ture and Ecosystens Division
TO. GLP I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Agriculture and Ecosystens Division of the Ofice
of Conpliance. This interpretation is official policy in the G.P
program and shoul d be followed by all GP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca E. Liem at
202- 564- 2365.

At t achment
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Dear

This is in response to your letter of Decenber 19, 1994 in
whi ch you requested conpliance assistance regarding the Federa
| nsecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FI FRA) Good Laboratory
Practice Standards (G.PS). You specifically sought guidance
regarding the G.P standard requiring the assignnent of a study
di rector.

According to your letter your conpany has contracted an
anal ytical |aboratory to performa study to determ ne contam nants
in one of your technical ingredients. You stated that this
| aboratory is to be responsible for the "technical conduct of the
study as well as for the interpretation, analysis, docunentation
and reporting of results."” The sanples and standards for the study
are to be prepared by your parent manufacturing facility, which
wi | also perform characterizations (identity and purity
determnation) as required by G.PS. Your conpany, as well as
contracting the | aboratory, has arranged for the study, wll review
the protocol, and will receive the final report for submssion to
EPA.

You stated that the contract |aboratory will not assign the
study director since they are not in control of sanple preparation
or the identity and purity determ nations. The | aboratory believes
t hat your conpany should assign the study director. However, you
stated that a study director based at your conpany would not be
able to make <certain assurances required wunder the GLPS,
specifically those at 40 CFR 160.33(b), (c), and (e).

O the three parties involved, the contract |aboratory, your
conpany, or the parent conpany, you wanted to know where the study
di rector should be | ocated.

The GLPS require the study director to be the central point of
control of a study. The study director nust therefore exercise
control over all study activities. However, the GLPS do not dictate
the | ocation of the study director. There is flexibility as | ong as
any needed neasures are taken to ensure that the study director can
provi de the required assurances at 40 CFR 160. 33,

When a study is perfornmed at nore than one | ocation the study
director may not be available on-site to nonitor all study



activities. In such cases it would be necessary to del egate tasks
and duties, as appropriate, to persons who can provide needed
on-site oversight of activities. The study director would still be
responsi ble for conpliance and would renain the central point of
control of study activities. The study director can nake the-
assurances required at 40 CFR 160. 33 because the del egated on-site
tasks are under his oversight.

The fact that a study director is enployed by a contract
| aboratory does not affect the need for all study activities to be
under his control. This may nmean placing activities conducted at
ot her |aboratories, including the sponsor conpany's |aboratory,
under the oversight of the contractor enployed study director. If
such responsibility is not conferred to the study director the
study director would not be in a position to nake the assurances
required at 40 CFR 160.33. It would be inappropriate for the
contract |aboratory to provide the study director under such an
arrangenent .

Therefore, the two nmain options are either to assi gn oversi ght
responsibilities for the technical conduct of the entire study to
the contract |aboratory, or to assign the study director at the
sponsoring comnpany.

It you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact Steve How e of ny staff at (202) 564-4146.

Sincerely yours,

/sl Rick Colbert, Director,
Agricul ture and Ecosystens Division
O fice of Conpliance (2225A)

cc: GPFile
Franci sca E. Liem
Davi d Dul |



